

**MINUTES OF AN ORDINARY MEETING OF TYWYN TOWN COUNCIL**  
**HELD ON WEDNESDAY 9<sup>TH</sup> MAY 2018**  
**AT YSGOL UWCHRADD TYWYN AT 7.00PM**

**PRESENT:** Councillor Nancy Clarke (Chair)

Councillors: Ron W. McCoo, Hilary Rowlands, Mike Stevens, Eileen Jones, Marisa O’Hara, John Pughe, Harriet Webb, Aled Lewis, Quentin Deakin, Cathy Evans

**OFFICERS PRESENT:** Francesca Pridding (Town Clerk)

Cl. 13           **APOLOGIES:**  
09.05.18  
Councillors: Alun Wyn Evans, Anne Lloyd-Jones

Cl. 14           **DECLARATION OF INTEREST:**  
09.05.18  
None

Cl. 15           **CHAIRMAN’S ACTIVITY REPORT:**  
09.05.18  
Due to ill health Councillor Alun Wyn was unavailable to undertake activities.

Cl. 16           **MINUTES:**  
09.05.18       Receive and approve: -

(a) Minutes of first Extraordinary Meeting of the Council held on Wednesday, 25 April 2018

**RESOLVED:** To receive and approve with Councillor Ron McCoo proposing and Councillor Aled Lewis seconding the proposal.

(b) Minutes of second Extraordinary Meeting of the Council held on Wednesday, 25<sup>th</sup> April 2018

**RESOLVED:** To receive and approve with Councillor Aled Lewis proposing and Councillor John Pughe seconding the proposal.

Cl. 17           **STANDING COMMITTEES:**  
09.05.18       Receive and approve: -

None

Cl. 18           **EXTERNAL COMMITTEE REPORT**  
09.05.18  
None

- Cl. 19  
09.05.18      **ADULT EXERCISE EQUIPMENT**  
Motion to purchase, by way of grant, adult exercise equipment to be situated on the prom.
- RESOLVED:** To vary the motion to allow for the Clerk to investigate the options available to the Council with Councillor Eileen Jones proposing and Councillor Nancy Clerke seconding the varied motion.
- Cl. 20  
09.05.18      **ADDITIONAL STREET LIGHTING**  
Motion to request an additional street light to be installed behind Cambrian Road.
- RESOLVED:** To approve with Councillor Aled Lewis proposing and Councillor Ron McCoo seconding the motion.
- Cl. 21  
09.05.18      **DOG POO BAGS**  
Motion to purchase Dog Poo bags to refill dispensers located around the town.
- RESOLVED:** To approve with Councillor Hilary Rowlands proposing and Councillor Aled Lewis seconding the motion.
- Cl. 22  
09.05.18      **WEEDKILLING AND ROADSWEEPING**  
Motion to respond to Adrian Williams' letter concerning weedkilling and road sweeping.
- RESOLVED:** To approve with Councillor Ron McCoo proposing and Councillor Aled Lewis seconding the motion.
- Cl. 23  
09.05.18      **PLANNING MATTER**  
Motion to consider planning matter C18/0286/09/LL
- RESOLVED:** To offer No Objection with Councillor John Pughe proposing and Councillor Aled Lewis seconding the motion
- Cl. 24  
09.05.18      **PLANNING MATTER**  
Motion to consider planning matter C18/0293/09/LL
- RESOLVED:** To offer No Objection with Councillor Aled Lewis proposing and Councillor Hilary Rowlands seconding the motion
- Cl. 25  
09.05.18      **PLANNING MATTER**  
Motion to consider planning matter C18/0292/09/LL
- RESOLVED:** To offer No Objection with Councillor John Pughe proposing and Councillor Aled Lewis seconding the motion
- Cl. 26  
09.05.18      **TREASURER'S REPORT**  
Motion to approve Treasurer's Report for the month of April 2018
- RESOLVED:** To approve with Councillor Mike Stevens proposing and Councillor John Pughe seconding the motion.

Cl. 27  
09.05.18

**NEWS FROM GWYNEDD COUNCIL**

- Fixed penalty notices for dog fouling to be issued by an increased number of Gwynedd Council employees
- Gwynedd Council seem to have accepted that the Youth Clubs being closed was not handled in the best way and a rethink may be possible
- The groundwork for the Aberdyfi/Tywyn coastal path is likely to be completed this year.
- Gwynedd Councillors to receive a £200 pay rise.

**RESOLVED:** To accept the information

Cl. 28  
09.05.18

**CLERK'S REPORT**

Motion to receive Clerk's Report

**RESOLVED:** To receive the report with Councillor Mike Stevens proposing and Councillor Ron McCoo seconding the motion.

Cl. 29  
09.05.18

**YNYSYMAENGWYN**

Updates concerning Ynysymaengwyn Caravan Park and Trust

- Work has been done to extend the roadway in the camping field to ensure that access is improved and that large vehicles are able to turn and gain access.
- Councillors attending the mediation in relation to the adverse possession claim are Cllrs. Aled Lewis, John Pughe, Mike Stevens and Marisa O'Hara
- An accountant is required to produce the accounts for the Caravan Park to enable their inclusion in the External Audit

Cl. 30  
09.05.18

**CORRESPONDENCE**

Motion to receive correspondence

**Correspondence That Necessitates Action by the Council.**

- a) Letter from Nicholas Saddington requesting to hold Sunday Car Boot Sale on the car park adjacent to the prom.

**RESOLVED:** To allow the Car Boot Sale to go ahead with Councillor Mike Stevens proposing and Councillor Aled Lewis seconding the motion

- b) Request from Tywyn and District Historical Society to present to the Council at the next meeting regarding the proposed Tywyn Trail.

**RESOLVED:** To accept the request to present to the Council at its meeting to be held on the 20th June 2018 with Councillor Mike Stevens proposing and Councillor Aled Lewis seconding the motion

Correspondence Received That Does **Not** Necessitate Action by the Council

- a) Letter from Training for Life thanking the Council for its donation

**RESOLVED:** To accept the information with Councillor Nancy Clarke proposing and Councillor Aled Lewis seconding the motion

The meeting was declared closed at 8:50pm

**CADEIRYDD / CHAIRMAN**